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FILED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
V.
ANDREW B. KATAKIS,

Defendant,

CASE NO. 2:11-CR-511 WBS

VERDICT FORM

WE, THE JURY, FIND THE DEFENDANT, ANDREW KATAKIS, AS FOLLOWS:

v

Guilty Not Guilty
Guilty Not Guilty
Guilty Not Guilty

Dated: 3‘//-‘ /(/

Of Count One, a Conspiracy in violation of the
Sherman Antitrust Act, Title 15, United States Code,
Section 1 ‘ ‘

Of Count Two, Conspiracy to Commit Mail Fraud, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1349

Of Count Three, Obstruction of Justice, in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1519
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